Simmi Yesmin

M SR SRR
From: Mohshin Ali
Sent: 22 September 2021 17:36
To: Simmi Yesmin
Cc: Nicola Cadzow; Farhana Zia; Committee Services
Subject: FW: MAU 139272 - REVIEW OF LICENSE Supplementary Information - Cabby's
Rum Bar Railway Arch 411 St Paul's Way
Attachments: 329152 StPaulsWay411.004.doc
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Ftagged

Dear Simmi,

Please add this to the review documents for the hearing on Tuesday, 28th September, 2021, 6.30 p.m.
Please circulate to the relevant parties.

Thanks

Mohshin Ali

Senior Licensing Officer

Licensing and Safety Team

Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Place Directorate

Muiberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 2BG

www towerhamlets.gov.uk -* licensing@towerhamlets.qov.uk

Follow us on:
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram

From: Nicola Cadzow <Nicola.Cadzow@towerhamlets.gov.uke

Sent: 22 September 2021 14:38

To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamiets.gov, uk>

Cc: MARK J.Perry@met. police.uk

Subject: MAU 139272 - REVIEW OF LICENSE Supplementary Information - Cabby's Rum Bar Railway Arch 411 St
Paul's Way

Dear Licensing,

Please take this as supplementary information to my initial supporting representation of the 29" July 2021 in
support of the review of Cabby's Rum Bar Railway Arch 411 St Paul's Way.

On 5™ August 2021 an email was referred by the licensing team to Environmental Protection noise team regarding a
complainant from a local resident advising that the noise from the venue and | quote “The noise is persistent from
amplified speakers, excessively loud and has been repeated for at least 4 weeks now”. Having received the
complaint a warning letter was sent by our support team on the 5™ August 2021 (please see attached).

Kind regards



David Tolley

The Licensee/Manager . .
Head of Environmental Health and Trading Standards

Cabby’s Jerk

Railway Arch lohn Onslow House
411 5t Pauls Way 1 Ewart Place
London London E3 5£Q
E3 4AG

Enguiries Noise Team
Tek 020 7364 5000
Fax 020 7364 6831

5 August 2021
App Ref 329152

Dear Sir/Madam, Email : environmental.protection@towerhamlets.gov.uk

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Environmental Protection Act 1990 (Section 80}

Licensing Act 2003

Alleged Noise Nuisance — Commercial noise - music {club/pub/restaurant)
Cabby’s Jerk, Railway Arch, 411 St Pauls Way, London E3 4AG

! am writing 1o inform you that the Councit has received a complaint on 5 August 2021 alleging excessive noise
{referred to above) amounting to a nuisance coming from your premises.

The Noise Team has a duty to investigate this complaint and | will be making appropriate arrangements to
monitor the situation. You are welcome to contact me with any observations or comments you wish to make.

if you or your business are responsible for creating noise of the type complained about, | would respectfully
request you to consider whether it may be excessive having regard to the effect on neighbouring properties,
particutarly in relation to the time of day.

Where the Council is satisfied that a noise nuisance exists, a notice under the Environmental Protection Act 1950
will be served requiring the nuisance to stop. If the situation does not improve, legal proceedings may be

cemmenced, which could lead to an unlimited fine upon conviction.

If your venue is a licensed premise, we may also consider taking a review of your current Premises Licence. This
may include adding extra conditions, suspension or ultimately revocation in order to prevent Public Nuisance.

if you have any comments regarding the allegation, please contact us guoting the above reference number.
Yours faithfully,

Environmental Protection Team

cc: Licensing Team, Londan Borough of Tower Hamlets

Tower Hamlets Council
Towery Halt

Mulbierry Place

b Clove Crescent

14 2BC




